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M GITIE:I || AFL FOIA <foia@aflegal.org>

F-2022-08578

3 messages

AFL FOIA <foia@aflegal.org> Wed, Aug 31, 2022 at 9:25 AM

To: FOIA Status <FOIAStatus@state.gov>

Good morning,

May we please receive an update on the status of our request?
F-2022-08578

Thank you,

Michael Ding

FOIA Status <FOIAStatus@state.gov> Fri, Sep 9, 2022 at 12:05 PM

To: AFL FOIA <foia@aflegal.org>

Mr. Ding,

This is in response to your email below regarding FOIA Case Control Number F-2022-08578.

The Office of Information Programs and Services’ electronic records system indicates this request is in
process and the search for responsive records has been initiated. You will be notified of the Department’s
search and review efforts in response to this request as soon as that information becomes available.

Please note that the Department processes FOIA requests on a first-in, first-out basis and currently has a
backlog of requests. As the Department works through its backlog of requests, it is mindful of its
accountability to the public.

If you have further questions or any concerns regarding a FOIA-related matter, you may contact the FOIA
Requester Service Center via email at FOIAStatus@state.gov.

Regards,

U.S. Department of State

FOIA Requester Service Center

[Quoted text hidden]

AFL FOIA <foia@aflegal.org> Fri, Sep 9, 2022 at 2:03 PM

To: FOIA Status <FOIAStatus@state.gov>

thank you
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